Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Foss, Bob (Robert) [bfoss@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 1:01 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Mark Borsuk; Fong, Bryan

Subject: RO0000266, 1432 Harrision St, Oakland - Access to adjacent property acquired
Jerry:

Today we received a copy of the fully executed access agreement allowing CRA to enter and complete the investigation
field work at 1445 Harrison Street. This is the final task associated with your request to investigate the extent of “free
product” in and around well MW-2, and the elevated dissolved hydrocarbon concentrations in groundwater samples
collected from well MW-5 (located along 15™ Street).

We are now scheduling the installation and subsequent sampling of sub-slab vapor probes in the basement of this
building. Once we receive analytic results from the vapor samples, we will complete and submit the requested report for
your review and comment. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks.
Bob Foss

Robert C. Foss, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 420-3348 office

(925) 413-8707 cell

(510) 420-9170 fax



